FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KALTUNGO, GOMBE STATE BILL, 2020

ARRANGEMENT OF SECTIONS

Section:

- 1. Establishment and objects of Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo
- Composition of the Council of the University
- Functions of the Council and its finance and general purposes committee
- 4. Functions of the Senate
- 5. Powers of the university and their exercise
- Constitution and principal officers of the university
- 7. Functions of the chancellor and Pro-Chancellor
- 8. Functions of the Vice-Chancellor
- 9. Transfer of property
- 10. Power of the university to make statutes ,
- 11. Mode of exercising power to make statutes
- 12. Proof of statutes
- 13. The visitor
- 14. Removal of certain members of the Council
- 15. Removal and discipline of academic, administrative and professional staff.
- 16. Removal of examiner
- 17. Discipline of students
- 18. Exclusion of discrimination on account of race, religion, etc.
- 19. Restriction on disposal of land by university
- 20. Quorum and procedure of bodies established by this Act
- 21. Appointment of committees, etc.
- 22. Retiring age of academic staff

- Special provisions relating to pensions of professors 23.
- Miscellaneous administrative provisions 24.
- Interpretation 25.
- Short Title 26.

SCHEDULES:

FIRST SCHEDULE - PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

SECOND SCHEDULE - TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS AS TO PROPERTY,

FUNCTIONS, ETC.

THIRD SCHEDULE - FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KALTUNGO STATUTE NO. 1.

Commencement

Establishment and objects of Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltingo

A BILL

FOR

AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KALTUNGO, GOMBE STATE; AND FOR RELATED MATTERS

Sponsored by Hon. Karu Simon Elisha

	•
	[]
	ENACTED by the National Assembly of the Federal Republic of
	Nigeria as follows:
1	PART I - ESTABLISHMENT, CONSTITUTION AND FUNCTIONS OF FEDERAL
2	University Of Science And Technology, Kaltungo
3	1(1) There is hereby established the Federal University of
4	Science and Technology, Kaltungo (in th's Bill referred to as "the
5	University").
6	(2) The university shall be a body corporate with perpetual
7	succession and a common seal and may sue or be such in its corporate name.
8 .	(3) The objects of the university shall be:
9	(a) to encourage the advancement of learning and to hold out to all
10	person without distinction of race, creed, sex, religion, physical ability or
11	political conviction, the opportunity of acquiring a higher education in
12	science and technology;
13	(b) to develop and offer academic and professional programmes
14	leading to the award of diplomas, first degrees, post-graduate research and
15	higher degrees which emphasize planning, adaptive, technical,
16	maintenance, development and productive skills in the engineering,
17	scientific, agricultural, medical, and allied professional disciplines with the
18	aim of producing socially mature men and women with high moral standard
19	and capability not only to understand, use and adapt existing technology, but
20	also to improve on it and development ones.

	•	(a) to not us allows and caralysis, unough post-graduate training,
j	2	research and innovation for the effective and economic utilization, exploitation
·	3	and conservation of the country's natural, economic and human resources;
	4	(d) to offer to the general population, as a form of public service, the
	5	results of training and research and to foster the practical applications of these
	6	results;
	7	(e) to establish appropriate relationship with other national or private
	8	institutions involved in training, research and development of technologies;
	9	(f) to identify the technological problems and needs of the society and
	10	to find solutions to them within the context of overall national development;
	ĬĨ	(g) to provide and promote sound basic scientific training as a
	12	foundation for the development of technology and applied sciences, taking into
	13	account indigenous culture and the need to enhance national unity; and
	14	(h) to undertake any other activities appropriate for a university of
	15	technology of the highest standard.
Composition of the Council	16	2. The Council of the university shall consist of:
of the University	17	(a) the Pro-Chancellor;
	18	(b) the Vice-Chancellor;
١.	19	(c) the Deputy Vice-Chancelior
	20	(d) one person from the ministry responsible for education;
	21	(e) nine persons representing a variety of interests and broadly
	22	representative of the whole federation to be appointed by the president;
	23	(f) four persons appointed by the Senate from among its members;
	24	(g) two persons appointed by congregation from among its members;
	25	and
	26	(h) one person appointed by convocation from among its members.
Functions of the Council and its	27	3(1) Subject to the provisions of this Bill relating to the visitor, the
finance and General purpose	28	Council shall be the governing body of this university and shall be charged with
Committee	29	the general control and superintendence of the policy, finances and property of
	30	the University.

		Trakvology Kaltungo (Est., etc.) but, 200
2020_	Federa	l University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo (Est., etc.) But, 2020
1 2 3		(2) There shall be a committee of the Council, to be known as the ace and general purposes committee, which shall subject to the ctions of the Council, exercise control over the property and expenditure the university and perform such other functions of the Council as the
4 5 6 7 8 9	co ai	(3) Provision shall be made by statute with respect to the institution of the finance and general purposes committee. (4) The Council shall ensure that proper accounts of the university we kept and that the accounts of the university are audited annually by an independent firm of auditors approved by the Council and that an annual eport is published by the university together with certified copies of the said
1	2 · ;	(5) Subject to this Bill and the statutes, the Council and the finance and general purposes committee may each make rules for the purpose of exercising any of their respective functions or of regulation their own
,	16 17 18 19 20	(6) Rules made under subsection (5) of this section by the finance and general purposes committee shall not come into force unless approved by the Council; and in so far and to the extent that any rules so made by that committee conflict with any directions given by the Council, whether before or after the coming into force of the rules in question, the directions of the
	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Council shall prevail. (7) There shall be paid to the members respectively of the Council. The finance and general purposes committee and of any other committee set up by the Council, allowances in respect of traveling and other reasonable expenses, at such rates as may from time to time be fixed by the minister. (8) The Council shall meet as and when necessary for the performance of its functions under this Bill and shall meet at least three
	29 30	times in every year. (9) If requested in writing by any five members of the Council, the

chairman shall within 28 days after the receipt of such request call a meeting of 2 the Council. 3 (10) Any request made under subsection (9) of this section shall specify the business to be considered at the meeting and no business not so 4 5 specified shall be transacted at that meeting. Functions of б the Senate 4.-(1) Subject to section 3 of this Bill and subsections (3) and (4) of this section and to the provisions of this Bill relating to the visitor, it shall be the 7 general function of the Senate to organize and control the teaching by the 8 university, the admission of students where no other enactment provides to the 9 contrary and the discipline of students; and to promote research at the 10 11 university. 12 (2) Without prejudice to the generality of subsection (1) of this section and subject as there mentioned, it shall in particular be the function of the * 13 14 Senate to make provision for: 15 (a) the establishment, organization and control of campuses, colleges, schools, institutes and other teaching and research units of the university and 16 the allocation of responsibility for different branches of learning; 17 18 (b) the organization and control of courses of student the university and of the examinations held in conjunction with those courses, including the 19 appointment of examiners, both internal and external; 20 21 (c) the award of degrees, and such other qualifications as may be prescribed, in connection with examinations held as aforesaid; 22 23 (d) the making of recommendations to the Council with respect to the award to any person of an honorary fellowship or honorary degree or the title of 24 25 professor emeritus; 26 -(e) the establishment, organization and control of halls of residence and similar institutions at the university; 28 (f) the supervision of the welfare of students at the university and the regulation of their conduct and mode of dressing; 29

(g) the granting of fellowships, scholarships, prizes and similar

(b) to institute professorships, readerships or associate

ļ	professorships, lectureships, and other posts and offices and to make
2	appointments thereto;
3 .	(c) to institute and award fellowships, scholarships, exhibitions,
4	bursaries, medals, prizes and other titles, distinctions, awards and forms of
5	assistance;
6	(d) to provide for the discipline and welfare of members of the
7	university;
8 .	(e) to hold examinations and grant degrees, diplomas, certificates and
9	other distinctions to persons who have pursued a course of study approved by
10	the university and have satisfied such other requirements as the university may
11	lay down from time to time.
12	(f) to grant honorary degrees, fellowships or academic titles;
13	(g) to demand and receive from any student or any other person
14	attending the university for the purpose of instruction, such fees as the
15	university may from time to time determine subject to the overall directives
16	and approval of the minister;
17:	(h) subject to section 9 of this Bill, to acquire, hold, grant, charge or
18	otherwise deal with or dispose of movable and immovable property wherever
19	situate;
20	(i) to accept gifts, legacies, and donations, but without obligation to
21	accept the same for a particular purpose unless it approves the terms and
22.	conditions attaching thereto;
23	(j) to enter into contracts, establish trusts, act as trustee, solely or
24	jointly with any other person and employ and act through agents;
25	(k) to erect, provide, equip and maintain libraries, laboratories,
26	lecture halls, halls of residence, refectories, sports grounds, playing fields and
27	other buildings or things necessary, suitable or convenient for any of the
28	objects of the university;
29:	(l) to hold public lectures and to undertake printing, publishing and
30	book selling;

·	(m) orthogeter
2	(m) subject to any limitations or conditions imposed by statute, to
3	moneys appertaming to the university by way of and any
4	infinediately required for current expenditure, in any investigation
5	the solution of the purchase or improvement of land, with power f
6	the fit was y any such investments and to denosit any more for the
7	any bank on deposit or current account
8	(n) to borrow, whether on interest or not and if need be upon the
9	of any of an of the property, movable or impossible as
10	such moneys as the Council may from time to the
11	discretion find it necessary or expedient to borrow or to guarantee any loan, advances or credit facilities;
12	(o) to make gifts for any charitable purpose;
13	(p) to do anything which it is authorized or required by this Bill or
4	2) parent to 00' 8110
15	(q) to do all such acts or things, whether or not incidental to the
16	foregoing powers as may advance the objects of the university.
17	(2) Subject to the provisions of this Act and of the statutes and
18	prejudice to section 4 (2) of this Bill, the powers confirm to
19	university by subsection (1) of this section shall be exercisable on behalf of
20	the university by the Councilor by the Senate or in any oth renanner which
21	may be authorized by the statute.
22	(4) The power of the university to establish further campuses and
23	colleges within the university shall be exercisable by statute and not
24	otherwise.
25	PART II - PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AND STAFF OF THE UNIVERSITY
26 .	6(1) The university shall consist of:
27	(a) a Chancellor; Principal Officers and staff of the
28	(b) a Pro-Chancellor and a Council;
29	(c) a Vice-Chancellor and a Senate;
30	(d) a body to be called congregation;

	1	(e) a body to be called convocation,
	2	(f) the campuses and colleges of the university;
· •	3	(g) the schools, institutes and other teaching and research units of the
	4	university;
	5	(h) the persons holding the offices constituted by the first schedule to
*	6	this Act other than those mentioned in paragraphs (a) to (c) of this subsection;
	7	(i) all graduates and undergraduates of the university; and
	8	(j) all other persons who are members of the university in accordance
	9	with provisions made by statue in that behalf
. 3	10	(2) The first schedule to this Act shall have effect with respect to the
-	11	principal officers of the university therein mentioned.
First Schedule	12	(3) The first schedule to this Act provision shall be made by statute
	13	with respect to the constitution of the Council, the Senate, congregation and
	14	ear vocation.
Functions of the	15	7(1) The Chancellor shall, take precedence before all other members
Chancellor and Pro-Chancellor	16	of the university, and when he is present, shall preside at all meetings of
	17	convocation held for conferring degrees.
• ,	18	(2) The Pro-Chancellor shall, take precedence before all other
	19	members of the university, except the chancellor and except the Vice-
	20	Chancellor when acting as chairman of congregation or convocation and the
·	21.	Pro-Chancellor shall, when he is present, be the chairman at all meetings of the
	22	Council.
Functions of	23	8(1) The Vice-Chancellor shall, in relation to the university, take
Vice-Chancellor	24	precedence before all other members of the university except the chancello
	25	and, subject to section 4 of this Bill, except the Pro-Chancellor and any othe
	26	person for the time being acting as chairman of the Council.
	27	₩.
	28	shall have the general function, in addition to any other functions conferred o
	29	him by this Bill or otherwise, of directing the activities of the university an
-	30	shall be the chief executive and academic officer of the university and ex

2;

	1 (i) mode of exercising power to make statutes:	\$ 5
an rejariyan T	2 The power of the university to make statutes shall be exercised in account	cordance
150 mm (150)	with the provisions of this section and not otherwise the viscoving	£
	4 Nicroving and (ii) a proposed statute shall not become law unless it I	ias been
Second Season	(2) The provisions of the second schedule within the share have	è
	ye vi 6 core to the last a meeting of the Senate by the votes of not less than to	vo thirds
	Single of the members present and voting; and good this have not lose sing	
	8 YTTERSYMM (b) at a meeting of the Council, by the votes of not less than t	wo third
ing and the same of the same o	yes an according to the members present and voting in or tooldus (1)-it?	ď.
经企業性	10 (iii) a propose statute may originate either in the Senate	or in the
	Council and may be approved as required by subsection (2) of this se	
	either one of those bodies be ore the other than to no number of	No.
,	(14) specifying and regularity which appropriates (14)	
	(a) makes provision for or alters the composition or constituti	
	15. Council, the Senate or any other authority of the university; or	
	16 warm gain (b) provides for the establishment of a new eampus or colle	-
	the amendment or revocation of any statute whereby a campus or c	
	18 established shall not come into operation unless it has been approve	
	19 president; selation or other instrument that there under the selation or other presidents.	Ų;
•	20 (v) for the purposes of section 2 (2) of the Interpretation Act,	-
	21 shall be treated as being made on the date on which it is duly approve	d by the
	Council after having been duly approved by the Senate, or on the date of	n which
	23 23 it is duly approved by the Senate after having been duly approved	
	24. Council, as the case may be or, in the case of a statute falling within sul	
	25 (4) of this section, on the dated on which its approved by the president;	200
	26 (vi) in the event of any doubt or dispute arising at any time:	erein Est
logist hist	127 a course sin (a) as 'to the meaning of any provision of a statute; or	75
	28 (b) as to whether any matter is for the purposes of this act an act	
	or non-academic matter as they relate to such doubt or dispute, the man	Char
	30 be referred to t. e visitor, who shall take such advice and make such	

13th of thereon as he shall think fife, last of muliabrommed are solar linds 2 year and 20 (year it) (vii) The decision of the visitor on any matter referred to him under 32 Subsection (6) of this section shall be binding upon the authorities, staff and students of the university, and where any question as to the meaning of any 501 provision of a statute has been decided by the visitor under that subsection, 60 (1) nono question as to the meaning of that provision shall be entertained by any 701 north count of law in Nigeria denouses 26 noor 22 borres and or notices side; (viii) Nothing in subsection (7) of this section shall affect any ount of count of competent jurisdiction to determine whether any Removal wai 10 over provision of a statute is wholly or partly void as being ultra vires of as being in milenini Leaver the State of the Land o action mine 110 dinconsistent with the constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999. maniteston ora 120 to toub nocein. 14. A statute may be proved in any court by the production of a copy Proof of statutes 130000 thereof bearing or having affixed to it as certificate purporting to be signed by the Vice-Chancellor of the secretary to the Council to the effect that the 14 copy is a true copy of a statute of the university. Paleon eviz (a) 15 21: 160 gosted ni snoithineset Part IV U Supervision and Discipline ě 12.-(1) The president shall be the visitor of each university. 17 6 The Visitor 18 sups of lineur (2) The visitor shall as often as the circumstances may require, not 19/801 . 3 being less than once every live years, conduct a visitation of the university or direct that such a visitation be conducted by such person of persons as the 20 21 suite visitor may deem fit and in respect of any of the affairs of the university. (3) It shall be the duty of the bodies and persons comprising the 22 230 Visu university to make available to the visitor, and to any other person 240-9201 conducting a visitation in pursuance of this section, such facilities and 25 massistance as he or they may reasonably required for the purposes of a commisses, is satisfied that the person in question about online and the commisses, is satisfied that the person in question about the commisses of the commiss 2720312 and 13.-(1) If it appears to the Council that a member of the Council Removal of certain (other than the Pro-Chanceller or the Vice-Chancellor) should be removed 28 members of Council 29 from office on the ground of misconduct or inability to perform the

30 and functions of his office or employment, the Council of dealer that and

(2) The Vice-Chancellor may, in a case of misconduct by a member of

the staff which in the opinion of the Vice-Chancellor is prejudicial to the

Removal and discipline of academic; administrative and professional staff

28

29

30

on the directions of the Council.

7.7	87, Stantango (131., etc.) Bitt, 20,
-1	interest of the university, suspend such member and any such suspension
2	shall forthwith be reported to the Council
3.	(3) For good cause, any member of the staff may be suspended
4	from his duties or his appointment may be terminated by the Council; and
5	for the purposes of this subsection "good cause" means:
6	(a) conviction for any offence which the Council considers to be
7	such as to render the person concerned unfit for the discharge of the
8	functions of his office; or
9	(b) any physical or mental incorpacity which the Council, after
10	obtaining medical advice, considers to be such as to render the person
11	concerned unfit to continue to hold his office; or
12	(c) conduct of a seandalous or other disgraceful nature which the
13	Council considers to be such as to render the person concerned unfit to
14	continue to hold his office; or
15	(d) conduct which the Council considers to be such as to constitute
16	failure or inability of the person concerned to discharge the functions of his
17	office or to comply with the terms and conditions of his service; or
18	(e) conduct which the Council considers to be generally of such
19	nature as to render the continued appointment or service of the person
20	concerned prejudicial or detrimental to the interest of the university
21	(4) Any person suspended pursuant to subsection (2) or (3) of this
22	section shall be on half pay and the Council shall before the expiration of a
23	period of three months after the date of such suspension consider the case
24	against that person and come to a decision as to:
25	(a) whether to continue such person's suspension and if so on what
26	terms (including the proportion of his emoluments to be paid to him);
27	(b) whether to reinstate such person, in which case the Council
28	shall restore his full emoluments to him with effect from the date of
29	suspension;
30	(c) whether to terminate the appointment of the person concerned,

1 in which case such a person shall not be entitled to the proportion of his emoluments withheld during the period of suspension; or water these 3 (d) whether to take such lesser disciplinary action against such person 4. (including the restoration of such proportion of his emoluments that might) have been withheld) as the Council may determine to associate safe soft 6 as analysis (5) In any case where the Council pursuant to this section, decides to Accontinue a person's suspension or decides to take further disciplinary action against a person, the Council shall before the expiration of a period of three months from such decision come to a final defermination intrespect of the case? .10 ... concerning any such person of archiagon relief a legition aministra 11 (6) It shall be the duty of the person whom an instrument of removal is -12 - signed in pursuance of subsection (1) of this section to use his best endeavours 13 in to cause a copy of the instrument to be served as soon as reasonably practicable 14 on the person to whom it relates. confinue to hold his office; or 籼 el5iivane or as (7) Mothering in the foregoing provisions of this section shall: 7 el6 to amoltanut (a) apply to any directive given by the visitor in consequence of any visitation, one said to anobibe concarate at this vience of his said the vience of the 1 188 to vilsten (b) prevent the Council from making regulations for the discipline of 19 conther categories of workers of the university as may be prescribed as a 20 where 15,-(1) If you the recommendation of the Senate it appears to the 21 :- Vice-Chancellor that a person appointed as a examine for any examination of 22 nothe university ought to be removed from his office or appointment, then, except 23 anim such cases as may be prescribed the Vice-Chancellor may after affording the examiner an opportunity of making representations in person on the matter to 24 25, the Vice-Chancellor, remove the examiner from the appointment by an instrument in writing signed by the Vice-Chancellor, and below a most 26 0 27000 570 98 (2) Subject to the provisions of regulations made in pursuance of 28 section 4 (5) of this Act, the Vice-Chancellor may, on the recommendation of 29 the Senate, appoint an appropriate person as examiner in the place of the 30 examiner removed in pursuance of subsection (1) of this section. 9Ē

Removal of examiners

3) It shall be the duty of the Mice-Chancellor, on	signing an
instrument of removal in pursuance of this sections to be	e his: Last
Jen deleavours to cause a copy of the instrument to be served	as soon as
reasonably practicable on the person to whom it relates benicings	
5 January 16. (1) Subject to the provisions of this section, where it	annam to
to on a seather Vice Chancellor that any student of the university has been	student
misconducto the Vice-Chancellor may without prejudice to	noideighighigh
disciplinary powers conferred on him by statute or regulations: di-	orti s
that the student shall not, during such periodes may be	onasifiza
22 10 1171 an in the direction, participate in such activities of the university or m	akë jise of
such facilities of the university, as may be so specified for an analysis of the same same same same same same same sam	÷ [
and 12 noticies of agent (b) that the activities of the student shall, during such periods	odas may
be specified in the direction, be restricted in such manner as in	av he so
as 144 manon specified poisons aids to (1) noticeadus ni galdold (2)	Ast
to VIS no northwises to (c) that the student be rusticated for such period as may be	specified
the nersons mentioned in that subsection where snoitenthalfulling refuses.	31
and of Frager gaiven with (d) that the student belex pelled from the university in the	
at 18 rointee and rate (2) Where a direction is given under subsection (1) (c) or (d) of this
section in respect any student, that student may within the nescribe	Aneriad
and in the prescribed manner, appeal to the Council: and where	Biich on salesia as
appears brought, the Council shall afternising such income to be	man in second
223 1950 the matter as the Council considers just; either concern on set a	side the
23 direction of modify it in such manner as the Council thinks fir	26
yes 24 exected on ben (3) The fact that an appeal from a direction is brought in ou	ssuance
25 25 of subsection (2) of this section shall not affect the operation of the d	irection
26 whilethe appeal is pending the print and to reduce the or your new	\$Č
20027 ugs vd to stars (4). The Wices Chancellor may delegate his powers un	for this
section to a disciplinary board consisting of such members of the un	ំខេ ទាយចំចុះប្រក iversity ខែកំណែង១១ សៅស្បាក
29 as he may nominate. What is the yell beginned by a bed a	2 m 4 m 4 m
30 (5) Nothing in this section shall be construed as prevent	ing the
	- ·

be as determined by that body.

Appointment of Committee, etc.

1 20.-(1) Anybody of persons established by this Act shall, without prejudice to the generality of the powers of that body, have power to appoint 2 committees, which need not consist exclusively of members of that body, 3 4 and to authorize a committee established by: 5 (a) to exercise, on its behalf, such of its functions as it may б determine: 7 (b) to co-opt members, and may direct whether or not co-opted 8 members (if any) shall be entitled to vote in that committee. 9 (2) Any two or more such bodies may arrange for the holding of 10 joint meetings of those bodies, or for the appointment of committees consisting of members of those bodies for the purpose of considering any 11 12 matter within the competence of those bodies or any of them, and either of dealing with it or of reporting on it to those bodies or any of them. 13 14 (3) Except as may be otherwise provided by statute or by 15 regulations, the quorum and procedure of a committee established or 16 meeting held in pursuance of this section, shall such as may be determined 17 by the body or bodies which have decided to establish the committee or hold 18 the meeting. (4) Nothing in the provisions of subsections (1), (2) and (3) of this 19 section shall be construed as: 20 21 (a) enabling the statutes to be made otherwise than in accordance 22 with section 11 of this Act; or 23 (b) enabling the Senate to empower any other body to make regulations or to award degrees or other qualifications. 24 25 (5) The Pro-Chancellor and the Vice-Chancellor shall be members of every commit of which the members are wholly or partly appointed by the 26 27 Council (other than a committee appointed to inquire into the conduct of the 28 officer in question); and the V ice-Chancellor shall be a member of every 29 committee of which the members are wholly or partly appointed by the

30

Senate.

Retiring age of academic staff	1	21(1) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the pensions Act,
	2	the compulsory retiring age of an academic staff of the university shall be 70
÷	3	years.
	4	(2) A law or rule requiring a person to retire from the public service
	5	after serving for 35 years shall not apply to an academic staff of the university
Special provisions relating to pension	6	22. A person who retires as a professor having served:
of Professors	7	(a) a minimum period of fifteen years as a professor in the university
	8	or continuously in the service of a university in Nigeria up to the retiring age;
	9	and .
	10	(b) who during the period of service was absent from the university
	11	only on approved national or university assignments, shall be entitled to
	12	pension at a rate equivalent to his last annual salary and such allowances as the
-	,13	Council may, from time to time, determine as que ifying for pension and
	14	gratuity, in addition to any other retirement benefits to which he may be
	15	entitled.
Miscellaneous administrative	16	23(1) The seal of each university shall be such as may be determined
provisions	. 17	by the Council and approved by the chancellor, and the affixing of the seal shall
	18	be authenticated by any member of the Council and by the Vice-Chancellor,
	19	secretary to the Councilor any other person authorized by statute.
•	20	(2) Any document purporting to be a document executed under the
	21	seal of the university shall be received in evidence and shall, unless the
	22	contrary is proved, be presumed to be so executed.
	23	(3) Any contract or instrument which if made or executed by a person
	24	not being a body corporate would not be required to be under seal, may be made
	25	or executed on behalf of the university by any person generally or specially
	26	authorized to do so by the Council.
	27	(4) The validity of any proceedings of anybody established in
	28	pursuance of this Act shall not be affected by any vacancy in the membership of
	29	the body, or by any defect in the appointment of a member of the body or by
	30	reason that any person not entitled to do so took part in the proceedings.

ì	(5) Any member of any such body who has a personal interest in		_
2	any matter proposed to be considered by that body shall forthwith disclosed		
3	his interest to the body and shall not vote on any question relating to that		
4	matter.		
5	(6) Nothing in section 12 of the interpretation Act (which provides	-	
6	for the application in relation to subordinate legislation of certain incidental	÷	
.7	provisions) shall apply to statutes or regulation and statutes made in		
8	pursuance of this Act.		
9	(7) The power conferred by this Act on anybody to make statues or		
10	regulations shall include power to revoke or vary any statute (including the		
11	statute contained in the third schedule of this Act) or any regulation by		
`12	statute or, as the case may be, by a subsequent regulation and statutes and	`	
13	regulations may make different provisions in relation to different		
14	circumstances.		
15	(8) No stamp or other duty shall be payable in respect of any		
16	transfer of property to the university by virtue of this Act may, without		
17	prejudice to any other mode of service, be served by post.		
18	24(1) In this Bill, unless the context otherwise require		
19	"Campus" means any campus which may be established by the university;	terpretation	
20	"College" means any college which may be established by the university;		
21	"Council" means the Council established pursuant to section 2(1) (b) of this		٤.
22	Bill for the university;		
23	"Graduate" means a person on whom a degree, other than an honorary		
24	degree, has been conferred by the university;		
25	"Minister" means the minister charged with responsibility for matters		
26	relating to higher education;		
27	"Notice" means notice in writing;		
28	"Officer" does not include the visitor;		
29	"Prescribed" means prescribed by statute or regulations;		
30	"Professor" means a person designed as a professor of the university in		٠, ٠,

Short Title

1 2 "Property" including rights, liabilities and obligations; "Provisional Council" means the provisional Council appointed for the 3 university by the president with effect from 1 August, 1980; 4 "Regulations" means the regulations made by the Senate or the Council; 5 6 "Senate" means the Senate of the university established pursuant to this Bill; "School" means a unit of closely related academic programmes; 7 "Statute" means a statute made by the university under section 10 of this Bill 8 and in accordance with the provisions of section 11 of the Bill and "the statutes" 9 means all such statues as are in force from time to time; 10 "Teacher" means person holding a full-time appointment as a member of the 11 teaching or research staff of each university; 12 "Undergraduate" means a person in statute pupillari at the university other 13 14 than: (a) a graduate: and 15 (b) a person of such description as may be prescribed for the purpose 16 17 of the definition: "University" means the Federal Capital University of Science and technology 18 19 established under section 1 of this Bill. 20 (2) It is hereby declared that where in any provision of this Bill it is 21 laid down that proposals are to be submitted or a recommendation is to be made 22 by one authority to another through one or more intermediate authorities, it 23 shall be the duty of every such intermediate authority to forward any proposals 24 or recommendations, received by it in pursuance of that provision to the 25 appropriate authority; but any such intermediate authority may, if it thinks fit, 26 forward therewith its own comments thereon. 27 25. This Bill may be cited as the Federal University of Science and 28 Technology, Kaltungo (Establishment, etc.), Bill, 2020.

accordance with provisions made in that behalf by statute or by regulations;

1	Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo (Est., etc.) Bill, 2020
2	SCHEDULES
3	First Schedule
4	Section 6 (2)
5	PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY
6	The chancellor
7	 The chancellor shall be appointed by and hold office at the pleasure of the President.
8	
9	The Pro-Chancellor
10	2(1) the Pro-Chancellor shall be appointed or removed from office by the President.
11	
12	(2) Subject to the provisions of this Bill, the Pro-Chancellor shall
13	hold office for a period of four years beginning with the date of his appointment
14	•
15	The Vice-Chancellor
16	3(1) There shall be a Vice-Chancellor of the university who shall
17	be appointed by the president in accordance with the provisions of this- paragraph.
18	
19	(2) Where a vacancy occurs in the post of a Vice-Chancellor, the Council shall:
20	
21	(a) advertise the vacancy in a reputable journal or a widely read
22	newspaper in Nigeria, specifying:
23	(i) the qualifies of the person who may apply for the post; and
24	(ii) the terms and conditions of service applicable to the post, and
25	thereafter draw up a short list of suitable candidates for the post for
26	consideration;
27	(b) constitute a search term consisting of:
	(i) a member of the Council, who is not a member of the sensate, as
28	chairman;

(ii) two members of the Senate who are not members of the

Council, one of whom shall be a professor;

29

30.

C 5601

Ī

2	Council, one of whom shall be a professor, to identify and nominate for
3	consideration, suitable persons who are not likely to apply for the post of their
1	own volition because they feel that it is not proper to do so.
5	(3) A joint Council and Senate selection board consisting of:
6	(a) the Pro-Chancellor, as chairman;
7	(b) two members of the Council, not being members of the Senate;
8	(c) two members of the Senate who are professors. But who were not
9	members of the search team, shall consider the can lidates and persons on the
10	short list drawn up under subparagraph (2) of this paragraph through an
11	examination of their curriculum vitae and interaction with them, and
12	recommend to the Council suitable candidates for further consideration.
13	(4) The Council shall select three candidates from among the
14	candidates recommended to it under subparagraph (3) of this paragraph and
15	may indicate its order of preference stating the reasons therefore and forward
16	the names to the President.
17	(5) The president may appoint as Vice-Chancellor anyone of the
18	candidates recommended to him in accordance with the provisions of
19	subparagraph (4) of this paragraph.
20	(6) The Vice-Chancellor shall hold office for a single term of five
21	years only on such terms and conditions as may be specified in his letter of
22	appointment.
23	(7) The Vice-Chancellor may be removed from office by the visitor
24	after due consultation with the Council and the Senate acting through the
25	minister of Education.
26	Deputy Vice-Chancellors
27	4(1) There shall be for the university such number of Deputy Vice-
28	Chancellors as the Council may, from time to time, deem necessary for the
29	proper administration of the university.
30	(2) Where a vacancy occurs in the post of Deputy Vice-Chancellor,

(iii) two members of congregation who are not members of the

1	the Vice-Chancellor shall forward to the Senate a list of two candidates for
2	each post of Deputy Vice-Chancellor that is vacant (3) The Senate shall
3	select for each vacant post one candidate from each list forwarded to it under
4	subparagraph (3) of this paragraph and forward his name to the Council for
5	confirmation.
6	(4) A deputy Vice-Chancellor shall:
7	(a) assist the Vice-Chancellor in the performance of his functions;
8	(b) act in the place of the Vice-Chancellor when the post of the
9	Vice-Chancellor is vacant or if the Vice-Chancellor is, for any reason, absent
10	or unable to perform his functions as Vice-Chancellor; and
11	(c) perform such other functions as the Vice-Chancellor or the
12	Council may, from time to time, assign to him.
13	(5) A deputy Vice-Chancellor:
14	(a) shall hold office for a period of two years beginning from the
15	effective date of his appointment and on such terms and conditions as may
16	be specified in his letter of appointment; and
17	(b) may be re-appointed for one further period of two years and no
18	more two years and no
19	5(1) There shall be for each university, a Registrar, who shall be
20	the chief administrative officer of the university and shall be responsible to
21	the Vice-Chancellor for the day-to-day administrative work of the
22	university except as regards matters for which the bursar is responsible in
23	accordance with paragraph 6 (2) of this schedule.
24	(2) The person holding the office of the registrar shall by virtue of
25	that office be secretary to the Council, the Senate, congregation and
26	convocation.
27	Other principal Officers of the university
28	6(1) There shall be for the university the following principal
29	officers, in addition to the registrar, that is:
30	(a) the bursar; and

	(b) the university norarian, who shall be appointed by the countries
2	the recommendation of the selection Board constituted under paragraph 8 of
3	this schedule (2) the bursar shall be the chief financial officer of each university
4	and be responsible to the Vice-Chancellor for the day to day administration and
5	control of the financial affairs of the university.
6	(3) The university librarian shall be responsible to the Vice-
7	Chancellor for the administration of the university library and the co-
8	ordination of the library services in the university and its campuses, colleges,
9	faculties, schools, departments, institutes and other teaching or research units
10	(4) Any question as to the scope of the responsibilities of the aforesaid
11	officers shall be determined by the Vice-Chancellor.
12	Selection Board for other principal officers
13	7(1) There shall be, for each university, a selection board for the
14	appointment of principal officers, other than Vice-Chancellor or deputy Vice-
15	Chancellor, which shall consist of:
16	(a) the Pro-Chancellor, as chairman;
17	(b) the Vice-Chancellor;
18	(c) four members of the Council not being members of the Senate; and
19	(d) two members of the Senate.
20	(2) The functions, procedure and other matters relating to the
21	selection board constituted under subparagraph (1) of this paragraph shall be as
22	the Council may, from time to time determine.
23	(3) The registrar, bursar and librarian shall hold office for such period
24	and on such terms as to the emoluments of their offices and otherwise as may be
25	specified in their letters of appointment.
26	Resignation and re-appointment
27	8(1) Any officer mentioned in the foregoing provisions of this
28	schedule may resign his office:
29	(a) in the case of the chancellor or Pro-Chancellor, by notice to the
30	president;

3.-(1) If the law in force at the place where any property transferred

by this Act is situated provides for the registration of transfers of property of

29

less the kind in question (whether by reference to an institument of transfer	r or
2 otherwise), the law shall so far as it provides for alterations of a register	(but :
and for avoidance of transfers, the payment of fees or any other matter) are	ply,
4 with the necessary modifications, to the property aforesaid, beseen assi	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
5 (2) It shall be the duty of the body to which any property is transfe	
6 by this Bill to furnish the necessary particulars of the transfer to the pro-	ner)
7 officer of the registration authority, and of that officer to register the tran	sfer "
TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS AS TO PROPERTY, FUNCTIONAL BLL.	 3
9 Alexandrus of Transfer of Junctions, etc.	U
10 108 210 10 (1.7) The first meeting of the Council shall be convened by the F	•
Chancellor on such date and in such manner as he may determine.	
12 evig ban evies (2) The persons who were members of the provisional Council sl	
13 be deemed to constitute the Council until the date when the Council as set	une
14 under the third schedule to this Bill shall have been duly constituted un	ap-:
15 gnibustano 1153). The first meeting of the Sanate as constituted by this Bill shall	
16 convened by the Vice-Chancellor on such that and in such manner as he n	i suce
2(1) All agreements, contracts, deeds and other instruments to	iayor Ti
18 and addissor of the this person who was a member of the staff of the duliversity	
19 established or was otherwise employed by the provisional Council sh	alini alini
become the holder of an appointment at the anniversity with the state	angi
21 designation and functions which correspond as nearly as may be to those whi	15, (/ <u>)</u>
22 appertained to him as member of that staff or as such an employees garage	
generally, to the prove the provent of the construction accordance with	22
74	23
25 GENERAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND THE HOLOGO PARTIES TO BENDER OF THE STREET OF THE SCIENCE AND THE STREET OF THE SCIENCE AND THE SCIENCE OF THE SCIENCE	
by or against the provisional Event Branch by or against the	25
Application in the second seco	26
78 Articles	27
Registration of transfers	28
3(1) If the law in force at the place where any property transferred	29
by this Act is site stitle the second of the	30

Į	3. The Senate state period of the Senate seriod of the Senate state of the senate seriod of the senate sena	j
· /2:0969	To sho tassife and fall includes shift on manual shift (6)	
3	.iifਬ sint)s (১ ਨੂੰ (ਹ) ੂੰ noitess of meaning betriogge reducem Lod 5. Convocation	:
4	if the Pro-Chancellor is not research of if (7)	ř
	Dens se padrone edi to inessem Gondo Dedi in redmoni redecione.	Ž.
6	n. fasti ta seprende od jed jade gettesm tad despress at the most of the school	ñ
7 (1180	eith in anothing supplies his bas the side of nourse of moidus. 9. Selection of certain principal officers	38 3
8	10. Creation of academic post	. 2
9	ers this records a series it into a set of the second (8) II. Appointment of academic staff	Ç
1080000	12. Appointment of administrative and professional staff	01
11	the person co-opted may take part in transmission of the (i.e. 13. Interpretation	[]
12	necting but shall not be entitled to vote.	12
13	Sathinanos sesoquiq inveneg anc soncal) satī The Council	21
14	To be the composition of the Council shall be as proceed in the composition of the Council shall be as proceed in the cou	ļ.;
15	section 5 of this Bill.	्री Maga iii
16 mag	e service manufactus advast listed only molleconed D-orf edicial (2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise	∂! • than in
16 ^{man}	entic near usic shied lieds only noticeand of shield (2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise	
17 · 18	pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notice of the Council, resign his office.	e to the
17 · 18	pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notice of the Council, resign his office.	e to the
17 ° 18 ° 19 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10	pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a). (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notice the council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise to a straight of the council holding office otherwise to a straight of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a).	ce to the
17 ° 18 ° 19 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10	pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a). (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notice the council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise to a straight of the council holding office otherwise to a straight of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall and pursuance of section 2 (a).	ce to the
17 ° 18 ° 19 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10 ° 10	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise (b) and yet believed by the red section of the council holding office otherwise (b) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, until the pur	than in 02 nless he
17° 18 19 20 - 3d. 21 - 22 ai to moisson	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council behavior of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the property of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council behavior of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the property of the council behavior of the counci	ce to the 3: Continuous than in 00 nless he 10 eriod of 00 nhe was 60
17° 18 19 20 - 3d. 21 - 22 ai to moisson	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council behavior of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the property of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council behavior of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the property of the council behavior of the counci	ce to the 3: Continuous than in 00 nless he 10 eriod of 00 nhe was 60
17° 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 23 24 24 25	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the council holding office otherwise appointed. (4) Where a member of the Council holding office otherwise in pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (g) or (h) of this Bill vacates office	ce to the 3: than in 00 nless he 10 eriod of 00 nhe was 80 AC ise than
17° 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 23 24 24 25	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the council holding office otherwise appointed. (4) Where a member of the Council holding office otherwise in pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (g) or (h) of this Bill vacates office	ce to the 3: than in 00 nless he 10 eriod of 00 nhe was 80 AC ise than
17 18 19 20 20 21 22 23 10 23 10 24 25 25 26 26 27	earth natural and ad lists of who lists and Dorf and List (2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notice Council, resign his office. Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise (b) and the council holding office otherwise (c) and the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, used to borrow a prince of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, used to borrow a prince of the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, used to borrow a prince of the council holding office of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the papointed. (a) A member of the council holding office otherwise the pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (g) or (h) of this Bill vacates office of the council holding	ce to the as than in Of olless he le control of the was as as than as a before a be week.
17 18 19 20 20 21 22 25 26 24 25 26 27 26 28	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise (a) the council holding office otherwise (b) and the council holding office otherwise (b) and the council holding office otherwise (c) (d) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, unpressed to the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, unpressed to the council holding office of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proposition of the council holding office otherw (d) Where a member of the Council holding office otherwise in pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (g) or (h) of this Bill vacates office the expiration of the period foresaid, the body or person by whom appointed may appoint a successor to hold office for the residue of this predecessor.	than in 02 than in 02 the was 82 than 82 than 82 the was 72 the was 72 the term 82
17 18 19 20 20 21 22 25 26 24 25 26 27 26 28	(2) Any member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill may, by notic Council, resign his office. Council, resign his office. (3) A member of the Council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the council holding office otherwise pursuance of section 2 (a), (b), (c) or (d) of this Bill shall, under the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the previously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the proviously vacates it, vacate that office on the expiration of the pappointed. The previously vacates is a provious to the provious provious of the provious provious of the provious pro	than in 02 than in 02 the was 82 than 82 than 82 the was 72 the was 72 the term 82

E S	appointment for only one further period of four years.
2	(6) The quorum of the Council shall be five, at least one of whom shall
3	be a member appointed pursuant to section 2 (d) or (e) of this Bill.
4	(7) If the Pro-Chancellor is not present at a meeting of the Council,
5	such other member of the Council present at the meeting as the Council may
6	appoint as respects that meeting shall be the chairman at that meeting, and
7	subject to section 7 of this Bill and the foregoing provisions of this paragraph,
8	the Council may regulate its own meeting.
9	(8) Where the Council desires to obtain advice with respect to any
10	particular matter, it may co-opt not more than two persons for that purpose, and
E SE	the person co-opted may take part in the deliberations of the Council at any
12	meeting but shall not be entitled to vote.
13	The finance and general purposes committee
14	2(1) The finance and general purposes committee of the Council
15	shall consist of:
16	(a) the Pro-Chancellor, who shall be the chairman of the committee at
17	any meeting at which he is present;
18	(b) the Vice-Chancellor and deputy Vice-Chancellors;
19	(c) six other members of the Council appointed by the Council, two of
20	whom shall be selected from among the three members of the Council
21	appointed by the Senate and one member appointed to the Council by
22	congregation;
23	(d) the permanent secretary of the Federal Minister of Education, or in
24	his absence, such member of his ministry as he may designate to represent him;
25	and
26	(e) the permanent secretary of the Federal Ministry of Science and
27	Technology or, in his absence, such member of his ministry as he may
28	designate to represent him;
29.	(f) a representative of the Federal Capital Territory Administration.
30	(2) The quorum of the committee shall be five.

. 1	(3) Subject to any directions given by the Council, the committee
2	may regulate its own procedure.
3	The Senate
4	3(1) The Senate shall consist of:
· 5	(a) the Vice-Chancellor and deputy Vice-Chancellor;
6	(b) the deans of the several schools;
7	(c) the directors of the several institutes;
8	(d) the professors;
9	(e) the provosts of the several colleges;
10	(f) the librarian;
11	(g) the persons for the time being holding such appointment on the
12	staff of the university as may be specified by the Vice-Chancellor;
13	(h) such teachers, not being more than one third of the total number
14	of non-elected members, elected by congregation and at least one of whom
15	shall come from each school; and
16	(i) two members representing a variety of interest of the
17	professional bodies, outside the university appointed by the Senate on the
18	recommendation of the Vice-Chancellor.
19	(2) The Vice-Chancellor shall be the chairman at all meetings of the
20	Senate when he is present; and in his absence any of the deputy Vice-
21	Chancellor present at the meeting as the Senate may appoint for that meeting
22	shall be the chairman at the meeting.
23	(3) The quorum of the Senate shall be one quarter or the nearest
24	whole number less than one quarter; and subject to paragraph (2) of this
25	article, the Senate may regulate its own procedure.
26	(4) An elected member may, by notice to the Senate, resign his
27	office.
28	(5) Subject to paragraph (7) of this article, there shall be elections
29	for the selection of elected members which shall be held in the prescribed
30	manner on such day in the month of Mayor June in each year as the Vice-

1	Chancellor may from time to time determine.	:
2	(6) An elected member shall hold office for the period of two	years
3	beginning with 1 August in the year of his election, and may be a candid	late at
4	any election held in pursuance of paragraph (5) of this article in the y	ear in
5	which his period of the office expires, so however, that no person shall b	e such
6	a candidate if at the end of his current period of office he will have held of	fice as
7 .	an elected member for a continuous period of six years or would have s	o held
8	office if he had not resigned it.	Ţ
9	(7) No election shall be held in pursuance of this article in any	year if
10	the number specified in the certificate given in pursuance of paragraph	
11	this article does not exceed by more than one the figure which is thr	ice the
12	number of those elected members holding office on the date of the cer	
13-	who do not vacate office during that year in pursuance of paragraph (6)	
14	article. sens lesso le con autregorgano y alguno e produtour les autres non le sens lesso le con le	1 , :
⊝ar⊬i H 15	(8) For the avoidance of doubt it is hereby declared that no	person
16	shall be precluded from continuing in or taking office as an elected mer	nber by
17	reason only of reduction in the total of non-elected members occurring	g on or
18	after 30 April in any year in which he is to continue in or take office	
. 19	elected member	\$
ਕੋਈ ਹੋਏ ਤੁ 20	(9) If so requested in writing by any fifteen members of the Set	aate, the
21	Vice-Chancellor, or his absence any of the deputy Vice-Chancello	
រុកសេចប 22	Cal Company to the field	
23	than the tenth day following that on which the request was received.	82
1207550 24 .	sa rasam; "stadman between the control of the district of the control of the cont	respect
eid) (b 25		30-Apri
	that year to be the number of person holding office as members of the S	enate o
ន់ក ស៊្វី 27		27
	(5) Subjections article, there shall be all	85
ວັດໄຄກາຣ ວັດ	to, and of the shell of the section of the shell in the present of the shell in the she	QC
cribed	being end on bless to handers are reminered to non-sees the sees of the vice-Chancellors;	98
200	eli se lesa igea il cuna loafial lo mudul mu la cap urae do tramon.	

(b) the full-time members of the academic staff;	
2 (c) the registrar; hashand distinguished to the academic staff;	
A COST CONTRACTOR AND A	-
Λ	
(e) the librarian;	a Bill:
(i) the director of works: " and the law strength (ii)	
6 the anaphonous a parailination of pathon aschive success and (g) the director of health services; and	·. •
(b) Error - A statement that the re-	isigunoq r
of this statute by the Vice-Chancellor.	r the purposes ମନ୍ତର୍ଶ୍ୱର
(2) Subject to section 7 of this Bill, the Vice-Chancelle Chairman at all most	:ivîsites -) (
chairman at all meetings of congregation when he is present absence any of the deputy Vice-Chancellors present at the congregation may are all the congregation may be all the congregation when he is present at the congregation may be all the congregation when he is present at the congregation may be all the congregation when he is present at the congregation may be all the congregation and the congregation may be all the congregation are all the congregation may be all the congregation are all the congregation may be all the congregation are all the congregation a	t; and in his
13 congregation may appoint for all asset bodings are adjusted.	meeting as
13 congregation may appoint for that meeting, shall be the cha the change of the establishment and meeting. (3) Regulations shall provide for the establishment and meeting.	irman at the
150 (2) doursesed of the negation and subject to paragraph (4) 051	j¢.
Lister for the purpose of this paragraph and subject (5) paragraph (4) of 1 bridt eno ed llade notizegangno for muroup ent (6) of first end prove for the payment from time to the real from the real from the payment of the second end of the real for the second end of the real for the real fo	er a to 21.
The following the state of the following the state of the	ia the ar
and the second s	nosisa ti
を受える。 (1) 特性にはていたのである こうごう とうがん マイン なんがん くだんがく ものかん だがく だけがく さんしんかん ウェ	edifo 81. ng:
(a) the total number of the strong of the st	0 ខ
Provide incerno ormandation of receive vital to the first	801 9763 AC
eine members of the correct the fall admarage of the correct of th	demit 10
	nousgerge 22 this ar
on the register shall be office for an incoming and its distribution of the register shall be office for an incoming and its distribution of the register shall be office for an incoming	74 name
(6) The register shall unless the contrary (6) The register shall unless the contrary (6)	20
A MAN A 190 HZ (II) III UN ON ON THE TANK AND THE TOO IS A 18 UL SAN SAN A	2 (C)
28 Buildier 328 to 380 and shall have such other functions, in addition to the functions, in addition to the functions, in addition to the functions.	are of the
29 seintne was also religious and reduce such other functions, in addition to the functions are religious as many be provided by s	28 there to noitony
regulations.	tatute or

1	Canvocation
2	5(1) Convocation shall consist of:
3	(a) the officers of the university mentioned in the first schedule to this
4	Bill;
5	(b) all teachers within the meaning of this Bill;
6	(c) all other persons whose names are registered in accordance with
7	paragraph (2) of this article.
8	(2) A person shall be entitled to have his name registered as a member
9	of convocation if (a) he is either a graduate of the university or a person
10	satisfying such requirements as may be prescribed for the purposes of this
	paragraph; and
12	(b) he applies for the registration of his name in the prescribed manner
13	and pays the prescribed fees.
14	(3) Regulations shall provide for the establishment and maintenance
15	of a register for the purpose of this paragraph and, subject to paragraph (4) of
16	this article may prove for the payment, from time to time, of further fees by
17	persons whose names are on the register and for the removal from the register
18	of the name of any person who fails to pay those fees,
19	(4) The person responsible for maintaining the register shall, without
20	the payment of any fees, ensure that the names of all persons who are for the
21	time being members of the convocation by virtue of paragraph (1)(a) or (b) of
22	this article are entered and retained on the register.
23	- (5) A person who reasonably claims that he is entitled to have his
24	name on the register shall be entitled on demand to inspect the register or a copy
25	of the register at the principal offices of the university at all reasonable times.
26	(6) The register shall, unless the contrary is proved, be sufficient
27	evidence that any person named therein is, and that any person not named
28	therein is not, a member of convocation; but for the purpose of ascertaining
29	whether a particular person was such a member on a particular date, any entries

2020	Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo (Est., etc.) Bill, 2020 C 5613
1	in and deletions from the register made on or after that date shall be
2	disregarded.
3	(7) The quorum of convocation shall be fifty or one third of the
4	whole number nearest to one third or the whole number of members of
5	convocation whichever is less.
6	(8) Subject to section 7 of the Bill, the chancellor shall be chairman
7	at all meetings of convocation when he is present, and in his absence the
8	Vice-Chancellor shall be the chairman at the meeting.
9	(9) Convocation shall have such functions, in addition to the
10	function of appointing a member of the Council, as may be provided by
li	statute or regulations,
12	Division of schools
` 13	6. Each school shall be divided into such number of branches as
14	may be prescribed.
. 15	School boards
16	7(1) There shall be established in respect of each school a board
17	of studies which, subject to the provisions of this statute, and subject to the
18	directions of the Vice-Chancellor, shall:
19	(a) regulate the teaching and study of, and the conduct of
20	examinations connected with, the subjects assigned to the school;
21	(b) deal with any other matter assigned to it by statute or by the
22	Vice-Chancellor or by the Senate; and
23	(c) advice the Vice-Chancellor or the Senate on any matter referred
24	to it by the Vice-Chancellor or the Senate.
25 26	(2) Each school board of studies shall consist of:
26 27	(a) the Vice-Chancellor;
28	(b) the dean;
29	(c) the persons severally in charge of the branches of the school;
30	(d) such of the teachers assigned to the school and having the
20	prescribed qualifications as the board may determine; and

1	(e) such persons, whether or not members of the university, as the
2	board may determine with the general or special approval of the Senate.
3	(3) The quorum of the board shall be eight members or one quarter,
4	whichever is greater, of the members for the time being of the board; and
5	subject to the provisions of this statute and to any provision made by
6	regulations in that behalf, the board may regulate its own procedure.
7	Dean of the school
8	8(1) The board of each school shall, at a meeting in the last term of
9	any academic year in which the term of office of the dean expires, nominate one
10	of its members, being one of the professors assigned to that teaching unit, for
11	appointment by the Senate as dean of the school
12	(2) The person appointed under paragraph 1 of this article shall act as
13	dean of the school and chairman at all meetings of the school board when he is
14	present and shall be a member of all committees and other boards appointed by
15	the school.
16	(3) The dean shall hold office for two years and shall be eligible for re-
17	appointment for one further period of two years. Thereafter he shall not be
18	eligible for re-appointment until two years have elapsed
19	(4) The Dean of a school shall exercise general superintendence over
20	the academic and administration affairs of the school,
21	(5) It shall be the function of the dean to present to convocation for the
22	conferment of degrees persons who have qualified for the degrees of the
23	university at examinations held in the branches of learning for which
24	responsibility is allocated to that school.
25	(6) There shall be a committee to be known as the committee of deans
26	consisting of all the deans of the several schools and that committee shall
27	advise the Vice-Chancellor on all academic matters and on particular matters
28	referred to the university by the Senate
29	(7) The dean of school may be removed from office for good cause by

the school board after a vote would have been taken at a meeting of the board,

1	(a) the Vice-Chancellor;
2	(b) two members appointed by the Council;
3	(c) four members appointed by the Senate; at least two of whom shall
4	be members of the Senate, while the other two members shall be professional
5	peers in the professional area in, which an appointment is to be considered;
6	(d) if the post is tenable at a college, the provost of the college;
7	(e) if the post is within a school, other teaching unit in the university
8	the dean of the school or the teaching unit, or the director of the institute, as the
9	case may be; and
10	(f) such other person, not exceeding two in number, deemed capable
11	of helping the board in assessing both professional and academic suitability of
·12	a candidate under consideration, as the Senate may from time to time appoint.
13	(4) For other academic posts, a selection board, with power to
14	appoint, shall consist of:
15	(a) the Vice-Chancellor;
16	(b) four members appointed by the Senate, at least two of whom shall
17	be members of the Senate, while the other two members shall be professional
18	peers in the professional area in which an appointment is to be consided;
19	(c) if the post is tenable at a college, the provost of the college;
20	(d) if the post is within a school, institute or other teaching unit in the
21	university the dean of the school or the teaching unit or the director of the
22	institute, as the case may be; and
23	(e) such other persons, not exceeding two in number, deemed capable
24	of helping the board in assessing both the professional and academic suitability
25	of a candidate under consideration, as the Senate may from time to time
26	appoint.
27	(5) All appointments to senior library posts shall be made in the same
28	walcon appointments in the scademic cadre; and for all such posts
**	the libraries, the libraries shall be a mainter of the selection
30	board.

13. In this statute, the expression "the Bill" means the Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo Bill and any word or expression defined in the Act has the same meaning in this statute.

16

17 18

19

14. This statute may be cited as the Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo Statute No. 1

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM

This Bill seeks to establish the Federal University of Science and Technology, Kaltungo to develop and offer academic and professional training particularly in the field of sciences and to act as a catalyst for the technological advancement of the country.

